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USEUM OF NEW MEXICO, P.O.BOX 2087 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 17, 1975

Carole Bailey
11821 Texas Avenue, No.7
Los Angeles, California 90025

Dear Miss Bailey:
Thank you for your letter of August 22, 1975 which has been 

referred to photo Archives for response. After checking our files, 
I find that we do have the photographs showing Bernard Leash, Shoji 
Hamada, and Maria Martinez. However, the photograph is the work of 
Laura Gilpin and we are not allowed to copy it due to copyright law

I would suggest your writing to Miss Gilpin directly with your 
request. Since she is a very close friend of Marias, I would as­
sume she would happily provide a print of the photograph. If I may 
be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Laura Gilpin
409 Camino del Monte Sol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Respectfully yours.

Arthur L. Olivas 
Photographic Archivist
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